Tracz Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 10:49 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-9578510-1659437
113-5038096-5842669

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 2

Total $150.85

Approved items

E YQXCC 4 Pack Cooling Towel (40\"x12\") Cool Cold Towel for Neck, Microfiber Ice
- Towel, Soft Breathable Chilly Towel for Yoga, Golf, Gym, Camping, Running,
Workout & More Activities
$14.99 | Qty: 1

E| %’ Fimco 15 Gallon Spot Sprayer

$135.86 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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Products related to this item

Sponsored €

R -
VEVOR 4 Gallon Battery
Powered Backpack
Sprayer with Wheeled
Cart, Adjustable 0-94 ...

$126.00

Product Description

Corrosion resistant potyethylene tanks available. Lower tank profile for impraved stability. Full drain out capability with molded in
drain port, cap & tether. Large pickup sump. Sin. Fill lid with tether. Molded wand clips. 18in. Lever handgun with adjustable pattern

Fimco High-Flo 5151086
High-Performance 12V
Diaphragm Sprayer
Pump, 1.2GPM, 60PS|, ...
74 678
$54.66

Fimco 15 Gallon Spot Sprayer

Brand: Fimico
4.4 61 ratings | 15 answered guestions

*135%

Get $60 off instantly: Pay $75.86 $335-86 upon approval for the
Amazon Store Card. No annual fee.

Brand Fimco

Tank Volume 15 Gallons
Material Polyethylene (PE)
Item Weight 80 Ounces

Item 34 x 16 x 15 inches
Dimensions

LxWxH

About this item

o Corrosion resistant polyethylene tanks available

» See more product details

(>

[P R R

COVER MORE BROUND

Sponscred

Page 1 of 24

fimco 7772105 Lawn
Guard Rechargeable
3.6V Lithium fon
Diaphragm Pump...

FIMCO 5151087 2.4
GPM 12 Volt High
Performance {Hi Flo}
Diaphragm Sprayer...
866 2
$89.99

$79.99

tip with 15f.t handgun hose. Max. Horizontal throw-30ft. max vertical throw 18ft.. Ready for Roundup.

Motorcycle & Powersports

$rey 14,106

Easily mount ATV sprayér;}b? an“y pp
$1 4998 Jprune

with coupon

Amazon.com: Fimco 15 Gallon Spot Sprayer : Patio, Lawn & Garden

33299 /privng

Sponsored

$1 3586

FREE delivery June 2 - 6. Details

Select delivery location

in Stock
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now
Payment  Secure transaction
Ships from  MaxWarehouse
Sald by MaxWarehouse
Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 20 days of receipt
Add a Protection Plan:

{7} 4-Year Protection for $29.99
(3 3-Year Protection for $21.99

Add to List

New (13) from
$13586 & FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

$123.77
+ $12.09 shipping
Sold by: Michaelsons

$145.92
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: MaxWarehouse

$147.41
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Champion Values

Add to Cart

Add to Cart

Add to Cart

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

https://www.amazon.com/Fimco-LG3025-Spot-Sprayer-Gal/dp/B001232YEOQ/ref=sr_1_27?crid=1GZPEOWIQQOF G&keywords=15+gallon+sprayer+fimc...

1/6
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Amazon Home Shop by Room Discover Shop by Style Home Décor Furniture Kitchen & Dining Bed & Bath
Sukeen [4 Pack] Cooling Towel (40"x12"),Ice Towel,Soft Breathable Chilly Towel,Microfiber Towel for

< Back to results
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Yoga,Sport,Running,Gym,Workout,Camping,Fitness,Workout & More Activities

YQXCC 4 Pack Cooling Towel (40"x12")
Cool Cold Towel for Neck, Microfiber Ice
Towel, Soft Breathable Chilly Towel for
Yoga, Golf, Gym, Camping, Running,
Workout & More Activities

Zisit the YQXCC Store

+5 3,685 ratings
Jeal

'ZOO/O $1 274 ($3.19 / Count)
Was: $35:93 §

et Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime

FREE Returns

Apply now and get a $80 Amazon Gift Card upon approval of the Amazon
Store Card, or see if you pre-qualify with no impact to your credit bureau

score.

Color: 2 Light Blue/ 2 Purple

e

Color Light Blue/ Dark Blue/ Light Gray/ Purple
Brand YQXCC

Towel form type Cooling Towel

Age Range All Ages

{Description)

Material Microfiber

About this item

o B3 [INSTANT COOLING] - The cooling towels is made of hyper-
evaporate breathable mesh material. The unique cooling system
uses moisture from the towel to draw the sweat away from your
skin to keep you cool.

[COOLING EFFECT] - To activate the cooling effect of this
cooling towel, just soak it with water, wring it out and shake it
several times. The hyper-evaporative towel will chill you down
instantly, and the magical cooling effect can last up to several
hours. It's easy to reactivate it by repeating the same steps.
[QUALITY MATERIAL] - Made of premium microfiber with a
mesh pattern, this ice cool towel is chemical-free, durable, soft and
skin-friendly. It's breathable, super absorbent and dries quickly.
Perfect for sports and travel.

o B3 [IMULTIPURPOSE TOWEL] - Microfiber cooling towel is
perfect for athletes, runners, sports fans into workout, gym and
fitness. Its super absorption ability you can also use it as yoga
towel, fitness towel, sports towel, gym towel or golf towel.

. [EASY TO CARRY & CLEAN] - Each towel comes with a

carrying pouch and a carabiner clip. They are easy to store, to

carry, and to hang. It can be convenient to hook on sports bags
and travel backpacks. It can hand wash, also machine wash, easy to
clean.

Garden & Qutdoor

T fetrseyy 18,558

3’1 899 sprime

Amazon.com: YQXCC 4 Pack Cooling Towel (40"x12") Cool Cold Towel for Neck, Microfiber Ice Towel, Soft Breathable Chilly To...

Home lmprovement

Spunsored

prime

A —

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

$1 274 $3.19/ Count)

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tuesday, May 30
on orders shipped by Amazon
over $25

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
May 25. Order within 3 hrs 22
mins

Select delivery location

In Stock
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now
Payment  Secure transaction

Ships from  Amazon

Soldby  FRNKLTD.

Returns Eligible for Retumn,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

fPackaging  Shows what's inside

[} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

https://www.amazon.com/YQXCC-Cooling-Microfiber-Breathable-Activities/dp/B08Z6 TGP59/ref=sr_1_9?hvadid=616863175368&hvdev=c&hvlocphy...
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